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From: pingerSéip. fts-more.net (Pingers/0.1)
Subject: PingerS Rep

Date: 2020-0715- 204757 (1595&72372)

To: 186.73.xxx.x (Your Host)

1595072872. 737505 === Pinger5 (A-A)/

1595072872. 745609 PING 186.73.500¢.x (186.73.xxx.x) 56(84) bytes of data.
1595072872. 745612 64 bytes from 186.73.000¢.x: icmp_segel ttl=d4 times=7.20 ms

1595072872. 745613

HIRLFOHDLHBDOTRE

1595072872. 745615 --- 106.73.)00.x ping statistics ---
1595072872. 745616 1 packets transmitted, 1 received, @% packet loss, time @ms
1595072872. 745617 rtt min/avg/max/mdev = 7.202/7. 282/7 202/0.000 ms

1595072872 745617 mmmm - ——— 4444

From: pingerSéus.its- more.net (Pingers/.1)
Subject: PingerS Report

Date: 2020-8718-114753 (1595072873)

To: 186.73.00.x (Your Host)

1595072873.629310 -—- PingerS (A-A)/
1595072874.030143 PING 106.73.x0x.x (106.73.x06.%)
56(84) bytes of data.

1595072874.30150

1595072874 030174 --- 106.73 00x.x ping statistics --

From: pingerSéde.its- more.net (Pingers/e.1)
Subject: PingerS Repor

Date: 2020-8718-204753 (1595@72573)

To: 1086.73.0000.x (Your Host)

1595072873.199358 === PingerS (A-A)/
1595072873.451169 PING 106.73.xxx.x (106.73.3008.x)
56(84) bytes of data.

1595072873.451173 64 bytes From 106.73.1000x:
icmp_seg=1 tt1-45 time=251 ms

1595072873.451181

From: pingerS&jp.its-more.net (PingerS/0.1)
Subject: PingerS Report

Date: 2020-8718-204752 (1595072872)

To: 186.73.300t.x (Your Host)

1595072872.945301 ==== PingerS (A-n)/
1595072873.946491 PING 106.73.%000.% (106.73.30¢.3)
56(84) bytes of data.

1595072873.946495

1595072873. 046496 --- 186.73.x000.x ping statistics -

From: pingerS8au.its-more.net (Pinger5/0.1)
Subject: Pinger5 Report

Date: 2020-8718-114753 (1595072873)

To: 106.73.000.x (Your Host)

1505072873, 824601 ==== PingerS (A-A)/
1595072874.025354 PING 106.73.xxx.x (186.73.xxx.x)
56(84) bytes of data.

1595072874. 825359

1595872874.@25384 --- 186.73.xxx.x ping statistics —-

From: pingerS@in.its-more.net
Subject: PingerS Report

Date: 2620-8718-114753 (1595072873)
To: 186.73.300.x (Your Host)

1505072873.864666 === PingerS (A-A)/

1595072874 865411 PING 106.73 .xxx.x (186.73.xxx.x)
56(84) bytes of data.

1595072874 865417

1595072874 065441 --- 106.73.xxx.x ping statistics --
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From: pingerS@satoxits.con [(Plinger5/0.L1)
Subject: Pimger5 Report

Date: 2028-8718-210534 (15958739343

To: 186,73 axx.x (Tour Host)

1595873034 DM TE? em== Pimgers {a-4)/

1595873935 . DAEGAE PIMG 18G. 73 xxx.x (106,73 .xxx. x} SGLE4) bytes of dota.
1595873035 . sMAG11

1595873935 . BEELE --- 186.71.xxx.x ping Stotistics ---

1595073935 . B613 1 pockets tronsmitbed, & received, 1088 pocket loss, tipe Brs

1595873035 . BAEE14
1595873935 . BOEGLS mm== ---— ol

15958730935 31378 PIMG its-more. jo (163 44 187 _87) SGE47 bytes of dota.

From: pirgerSfus. its-more net (PingerS/8. 1)
Subject: Pungerd Repart

Dote: 20829-4718- 12&521 il e T ]

To! 186, T3.xxa.x (Your Host)

1595A7 000 JHESES o= PimgerS [A-43F

1505873947, 989543 PTNG 106,73, axe, 2 (186, 73, xxx K]
S56(E4) bytes of doto.

1595073947 Q49558

1595873947 . 989607 --- 186,73, xax, % ping stakistics --

From: pingerSde. its-moce net (PMngerSa8.10)
Subject: PingerS Report

Date: 2028-BF1E-210422 (159587582}

To: 1B6.73 , mxx.x (Your Hask)

1595871082 162154 m—== PingerS (*-23

1595473563, 163a53 PIML 106, 73 wxx,x (106,73, xxx, &)
SE{B4] bytes of doba.

1E4E4TIREY 16362

1595873963, 163963 --- 18,73, xxx,.n ping statistics --

From: pirgerS®ip, its-more.net (Pingers/8, 13
Subject: PungerS Report

Dote: 2829-37148-210EF1 I:lS'E'EBTEFJBl:I

To: 186, T3.xxx.x [Your Host)

1505073921 . B1340E ssw= Mingerd {A-4)7
1595873042 . B14623 PING 106.73 . xxx.x {196, 73 . xxa.x)
S6{847Y bytes of dota.

1505873047, R14E627

1595873942 . B1A62E --- 1BG.73.xam.x ping statistics --

From: pingerSay, Dbs-meee, net [PingerS .10
Subject: PingerS Report

Corbe: 2053-BT1E-120622 (1595873384 )

To: 1B6.73 axx.x (Your Host)

1590871562 PR 2E] s=e== Plnigars I:-" AN

1595473965, 00GA2T PIMG 196, 73 . kxx.x [1B6.73 . xax.x)
SE{B4Y byves of doba.

15FSATIRES , pSAZ4

1595873585, 005a58 --- 186,73 . sxx.x pung stotistics --

Fro@: pingerDin, 1i5-more, ek (PiagesSsa, 1}
Subject: Pungerd Report

Dote: 2009-3718-1206F1 (1S9SAFISHEL)

To: 186, T3, xxx.x (Your Host)

1595273931 BARS1E smms PimgerS (A=0)S
1505873047 . BA125E PING 10€.73. xxx.x {186, 73.xx2.x)
EE{H} h-rbu: u-'F dota.

000 /027
» 0:00/0:27

MR Flcybs5577./0Y—

https://its-more.jp/ja_jp/?p=11720

DEMNMFTAYRTERNE T,

2/3



2020/7/18 Pinger5 / 0.1 23 — #aX2#h ITS more
wlau 20:48 @ 100% @)
@ http://jp.its-more.net/pin... vee
US
IE ne
¢ USA |

"

iN AU

Germany | Japan | Australia | India

Netowrk distance between you & us

From: pinger5@jp.its-more.net (Pinger5/0.1)
Subject: Pinger5 Report

Date: 2020-0718-204831 (1595072911)

To: 111.216.xxx.xxx (Your Host)

1595072911.203647 ==== Pinger5 (A-A)/

1595072911.217737 PING 111.216.xxx.xxx (111.216.XXX.XXX)
1595072911.217740 64 bytes from 111.216.xxx.xxx: icmp_sec
1595072911.217741

1595072911.217742 --- 111.216.xxx.xxx ping statistics ---
1595072911.217743 1 packets transmitted, 1 received, 0% pa
1595072911.217744 rtt min/avg/max/mdev = 13.109/13.109/1:

From: pinger5@us.its-more.net (Pinger5/
Subject: Pinger5 Report
Nate- 202N_N718-114R21 (1RARN720111\
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